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Question 6: “What is the rationale behind requiring an 8-month implementation period?  Is it feasible to commit to at least 24 sessions (minimum of 3 per month) and applicable monthly events (1 per month) regardless of the time period to be more reflective of academic calendar constraints?”

Answer: The implementation phase shall at least be equivalent in exposure regardless of the time period. All offerors should be aware that 8 months is a minimal target number and outside of the implementation phase they shall plan for follow-up booster sessions until the end of period of performance (also know as the program year).    

 

Question 7: “Since supplemental program eligibility status is applied to participants attending 10% of program in 2006 or 2007, is Task H to be addressed by programs funded in 2006-07 only or in 2007-08 as well?”

Answer: The supplemental program in Task H is applicable to all contractors who received funding for the 2006-2007 AND 2007-2008 program years also know as the 2006 and 2007 OWH award contracts.  

H.    Supplemental Program 

This task is only applicable to contractors who were previously awarded a purchase order in 2006/2007 and does not need to meet the group session requirements stated above for new participants. 

The contractor shall include a supplemental program for previously recruited participants under the 2006 and 2007 OWH award contract. 

 

Question 8: “Are there supplemental budgetary dollars for returning programs required to adhere to Task H? 
Answer: No, the supplemental program shall be supported using the $100,000 budget ceiling.

 

Question 9: “Since HIV/AIDS and gang-related behaviors and activities are very sensitive in nature, most model programs suggest small-group level interventions especially with adolescents.  What is the rationale for requiring 45 new participants?”

Answer: The number of new participants (45) is an overall enrollment number and is not representative of the small group dynamic. Please reference the last sentence in Task K, Key Program Personnel on page 6 which states:  

The contractor shall have enough onsite staff during group sessions to facilitate small groups in order to increase the possibility of communication and interaction among participants and staff.

 

Question 10: “Is the Masters level listed for the Juvenile Delinquency Specialist required or preferred, since the Masters is not a requirement in the position description in the juvenile justice system?” 
Answer: The Masters level is required, the only alternative is a second year master's level student who is currently enrolled in an accredited university-affliated School of Social Work. 

 

Question 12: “Since the number of awards for this purchase order has been modified to four (4), will the budget ceiling for each award be increased?” 
Answer: The number of awards has been modified from ten to nine, the budget ceiling remains the same. 

